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Peter Walsh 

From: Volunteer 

Sent: 05 August 2008 13:18 

To: Peter Walsh 

Cc: Gill Savage 

Subject: FW: Paul Windsor (on behalf of Norma Windsor) 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Hi 

This chap just rung back to say that his sister has apparently already been in contact with you so forget he 
called! 

All the best 

Ruth 

From: Volunteer 
Sent-’ 05 August 2008 11:17 
To: Peter Walsh 
(::c: Gill Savage 
Subject: Paul Windsor (on behalf of Norma Windsor) 

Dear Peter 

I have just taken a call on the helpline from Mr Paul Windsor who saw an item on the news last night and 
wonders if his Mum Norma was on of the families that was mentioned. 

Could you call him back to discuss it on~ Code 

His address is [ .............................................................................. Code 

He is going on holiday on Thursday morning and will be in and out before then so if you can’t get through, he 
asks that you keep trying. 

All the best 

Ruth Powell 

06/08/2008 


